

Department of Examination and Evaluation

Report 2018-19



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sl. No.	Particulars	Page No.	
1.	Introduction	3	
2.	Examination and Result declaration dates	3 - 9	
3.	Setting of Question papers	10	
4.	Examination Committee	10	
5.	Malpractice & Lapses Enquiry Committee (MPLEC)		
6.	Central Evaluation	11	
7.	Declaration of Result	11	
8.	Revaluation	12	
9.	Award of Degree	12 - 17	
10.	Examination Automation	18	





1. Introduction

The Examination and Evaluation Department at REVA University is governed by REVA University Regulation. Registrar (Evaluation) heads the Examination and Evaluation Department. The Examination and Evaluation Department offers efficient and quality services to the students and has secured systems and processes.

2. Examination and Result declaration dates

The seating plan is prepared well in advance. Appropriate numbers of invigilators are appointed to ensure one invigilator over thirty six students. The Registrar (Evaluation) appoints the Centre Superintendent and observers, flying squad members and other staff, to smoothly conduct the examination.

Programme Name	Semester/ year	Last date of the last semester- end/ year- end examination	Date of declaration of results of semester-end/year-end examination
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	1st,3rd, 5th & 7th /2018	23/01/2019	07/02/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - FT	1st/2017	05/02/2019	18/02/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - FT	3rd/2017	28/12/2018	08/01/2019
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	1st/2017	05/02/2018	17/02/2018
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	3rd/2017	28/12/2018	10/01/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	1st/2017	05/02/2018	19/02/2018
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	3rd & 5th/2017	28/12/2018	02/01/2019
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	06/07/2019
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	4th/2019	18/06/2019	25/06/2019
B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	6th/2019	17/06/2019	24/06/2019



Page 3 of **18**



B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	8th/2019	17/05/2019	24/05/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - FT	2nd/2019	08/07/2019	14/07/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems -	4th/2019	07/06/2019	14/06/2019
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	17/07/2019
M.Tech in Digital Communication and Networking	4th/2019	13/06/2019	25/06/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	2nd/2019	03/07/2019	17/07/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	4th/2019	07/06/2019	20/06/2019
M.Tech in VLSI and Embedded Systems - PT	6th/2019	25/06/2019	08/07/2019
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	1st,3rd, 5th & 7th /2018	23/01/2019	05/02/2019
M.Tech in Data Engineering and Cloud Computing	1st/2019	05/02/2019	12/02/2019
M.Tech in Data Engineering and Cloud Computing	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	08/01/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	1st/2018	05/02/2018	12/02/2018
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	04/01/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	1st/2018	05/02/2018	12/02/2018
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	02/01/2019
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	10/07/2019
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	4th/2019	18/06/2019	30/06/2019
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	6th/2019	17/06/2019	28/06/2019
B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	8th/2019	17/05/2019	27/05/2019
M.Tech in Data Engineering and Cloud Computing	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	13/07/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	22/07/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	4th/2019	10/06/2019	20/06/2019



Page 4 of 18



M.Tech (Computer Science and	2nd/2010	02/07/2010	06/07/2019
Engineering) (FT)	2nd/2019	03/07/2019	00/07/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (FT)	4th/2019	10/06/2019	22/06/2019
M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering) (PT)	6th/2019	25/06/2019	28/06/2019
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	1st,3rd, 5th & 7th /2018	23/01/2019	04/02/2019
M.Tech in Advanced Power Electronics	1st/2018	05/02/2019	12/02/2019
M.Tech in Advanced Power Electronics	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	07/01/2019
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	1st/2018	23/01/2019	26/01/2019
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	06/07/2019
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	4th/2019	18/06/2019	21/06/2019
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	6th/2019	17/06/2019	20/06/2019
B.Tech (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	8th/2019	17/05/2019	27/05/2019
M.Tech (Power & Energy System)	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	18/07/2019
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	1st,3rd, 5th & 7th /2018	23/01/2019	28/01/2019
M.Tech (Machine Design)	1st/2017	05/02/2019	10/02/2019
M.Tech (Machine Design)	3rd/2017	20/01/2019	25/01/2019
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	08/07/2019
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	4th/2019	18/06/2019	29/06/2019
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	6th/2019	17/06/2019	21/06/2019
B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	8th/2019	17/05/2019	25/05/2019
M.Tech (Machine Design)	2nd/2019	12/07/2019	24/07/2019
M.Tech (Machine Design)	4th/2019	13/06/2019	22/06/2019
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	1st,3rd, 5th & 7th /2018	23/01/2019	28/01/2019
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	1st/2018	05/02/2019	10/02/2019
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	02/01/2019
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	1st/2018	05/02/2019	10/02/2019
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	3rd/2018	28/12/2018	02/01/2019
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	06/07/2019
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	4th/2019	18/06/2019	25/06/2019



Page **5** of **18**



B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	6th/2019	17/06/2019	23/06/2019
B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	8th/2019	17/05/2019	26/05/2019
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	17/07/2019
Engineering	0.000		
M.Tech in Computer Aided Structural Engineering	4th/2019	17/06/2019	22/06/2019
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	2nd/2019	10/07/2019	17/07/2019
M.Tech in Transportation Engineering and Management	4th/2019	17/06/2019	24/06/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	1st, 3rd &5th/2018	13/12/2018	18/12/2018
B.Com (Honors)	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	21/11/2018	26/11/2018
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	5th	17/11/2018	25/11/2018
B.Com (Honors)	5th	19/11/2018	25/11/2018
Master of Commerce	1st/2017	15/01/2018	20/01/2018
Master of Commerce	3rd/2017	23/12/2018	28/12/2018
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	03/06/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	4th/2019	11/05/2019	16/05/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	6th/2019	03/05/2019	10/05/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2019	25/05/2019	01/06/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	4th/2019	11/05/2019	17/05/2019
B.Com (Industry Integrated)	6th/2019	10/05/2019	16/05/2019
Master of Commerce	2nd/2019	25/06/2019	04/07/2019
Master of Commerce	4th/2019	29/05/2019	05/06/2019
B.B.A. (Honors)	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	21/11/2018	26/11/2018
BBM	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	21/11/2018	26/11/2018
Master of Business Administration	1st/2017	05/02/2019	10/02/2019
Master of Business Administration	3rd/2017	26/12/2018	31/12/2018
B.B.A. (Entrepreneurship)	1st/2017	21/11/2018	26/11/2018
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	1st	21/11/2018	27/11/2018
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	3rd & 5th	21/11/2018	26/11/2018
M.B.A in Business Analytics	1st/2017	05/02/2018	10/02/2018
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2019	13/05/2019	16/05/2019
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	4th/2019	09/05/2019	24/05/2019
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	6th/2019	03/05/2019	09/05/2019
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	2nd/2019	25/05/2019	31/05/2019
B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	4th/2019	11/05/2019	23/05/2019







B.B.A. (Industry Integrated)	6th/2019	10/05/2019	21/05/2019
Master of Business Administration	2nd/2019	23/07/2019	02/08/2019
Master of Business Administration	4th/2019	22/05/2019	03/06/2019
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	1st/2017	12/12/2018	17/12/2018
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	1st/2017	12/12/2018	17/12/2018
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	1st/2017	12/12/2018	17/12/2018
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	1st/2017	12/12/2018	17/12/2018
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	06/06/2019
B.Sc. (Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	06/06/2019
B.Sc. (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	11/06/2019
B. Sc - Physics, Mathematics & Computer Science (PMCs)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	11/06/2019
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	1st/2018	23/12/2018	02/01/2019
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	1st/2018	23/12/2018	07/01/2019
M.Sc. (Physics)	1st/2018	23/12/2018	02/01/2019
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	3rd/2018	15/12/2018	23/12/2018
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	3rd/2018	15/12/2018	23/12/2018
M.Sc. (Physics)	3rd/2018	15/12/2018	23/12/2018
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	2nd/2019	27/06/2019	10/07/2019
M.Sc. (Chemistry)	4th/2019	03/06/2019	17/06/2019
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	08/07/2019
M.Sc. (Mathematics)	4th/2019	29/05/2019	10/06/2019
M.Sc. (Physics)	2nd/2019	27/06/2019	10/07/2019
M.Sc. (Physics)	4th/2019	12/06/2019	25/06/2019
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	1st/2018	12/01/2019	19/01/2019
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	3rd/2018	21/11/2018	24/11/2018
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	2nd/2019	27/06/2019	12/07/2019
M.Sc (Biochemistry)	4th/2019	20/05/2019	31/05/2019
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	1st/2018	23/12/2018	01/01/2019
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	3rd/2018	21/11/2018	02/12/2018
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	06/07/2019
M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	4th/2019	25/04/2019	07/05/2019
Bachelor of Architecture	1st,3rd & 5th/2018	08/01/2018	22/01/2018
Bachelor of Architecture	7th/2019	28/12/2017	31/12/2017
Bachelor of Architecture	2nd/2019	26/06/2019	29/06/2019







Bachelor of Architecture	4th/2019	17/06/2019	21/06/2019
Bachelor of Architecture	6th/2019	19/06/2019	22/06/2019
Bachelor of Architecture	8th/2019	19/06/2019	29/06/2019
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	1st/2018	21/11/2018	28/11/2018
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	3rd/2018	21/11/2018	27/11/2018
MA in English	1st/2018	15/01/2019	26/01/2019
MA in English	3rd/2018	23/12/2018	03/01/2019
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	3rd/2018	15/01/2018	26/01/2018
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	1st/2018	15/01/2018	26/01/2018
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	30/05/2019
Bachelor of Arts (Journalism, English, Psychology)	4th/2019	03/05/2019	10/05/2019
MA in English	2nd/2019	03/06/2019	13/06/2019
MA in English	4th/2019	24/05/2019	27/05/2019
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	2nd/2019	03/06/2019	14/06/2019
M.A. (Journalism and Communication)	4th/2019	27/05/2019	31/05/2019
BCA	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	21/11/2018	02/12/2018
Master of Computer Applications	1st & 3rd/2017	05/02/2019	14/02/2019
M.S. (Computer Science)	1st/2017	15/01/2019	24/01/2019
M.S. (Computer Science)	3rd/2017	23/12/2018	07/01/2019
B. Sc (Computer Science - Cloud Computing and Big Data)	1st/2017	21/11/2018	27/11/2018
BCA	2nd/2019	27/05/2019	10/06/2019
BCA	4th/2019	10/05/2019	22/05/2019
BCA	6th/2019	26/04/2019	09/05/2019
M.S. (Computer Science)	2nd/2019	29/06/2019	10/07/2019
M.S. (Computer Science)	4th/2019	17/06/2019	25/06/2019
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	08/01/2018	23/01/2018
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	1st, 3rd &5th/2017	08/01/2018	23/01/2018
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	5th	08/01/2018	18/01/2018
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	5th	08/01/2018	19/01/2018
LL.M (Business and Corporate Law)	1st/2018	08/01/2018	13/01/2018
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	2nd/2019	31/05/2019	07/06/2019
Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	4th/2019	03/06/2019	15/06/2019





Page **8** of **18**



Bachelor of Arts and Law (Honors)	6th/2019	03/06/2019	11/06/2019
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	2nd/2019	31/05/2019	07/06/2019
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	4th/2019	03/06/2019	11/06/2019
Bachelor of Business Administration and Law (Honors)	6th/2019	03/06/2019	13/06/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -BN	1st & 3rd/2018	15/01/2019	30/01/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -KP	1st & 3rd/2018	15/01/2019	30/01/2019
B.A. (Performing Arts)	1st/2018	03/01/2019	15/01/2019
B.A. (Performing Arts)	2nd/2019	02/07/2019	08/07/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -BN	2nd/2019	02/07/2019	10/07/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -BN	4th/2019	24/05/2019	03/06/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -KP	2nd/2019	02/07/2019	11/07/2019
M.A. in Performing Arts -KP	4th/2019	24/05/2019	02/06/2019

The average number of days for the declaration of results are 9 days



Registrar (Evaluation) REVA University Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahali Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064





3. Setting of Question Papers

The list of paper setter along with the course handouts and the patterns of question papers is submitted to the Registrar (Evaluation) by the Directors of the respective Schools. At least two sets of question papers are prepared by the paper setter(s). The questions are framed in a way that the Student Learning Outcomes of the course are adequately assessed. The weightage given to each module of instruction is properly reflected in questions. The question papers have different formats depending upon the nature of the course subject. The quality check of the question paper is done by the subject experts for which list is provided by the respective Director. The Registrar (Evaluation) selects the question papers for the exam. The Assistant Registrar (Evaluation) along with officials nominated by the Registrar (Evaluation) then prints the question papers at a secured venue of examinations department. The questions papers are sealed in the envelope and are kept secure in the strong room's almirah with a double lock at the examination center in the presence of an observer. One key remains in possession of Registrar (Evaluation) and the other with Assistant Registrar (Evaluation).

4. Examination Committee

The Committee holds meeting during the beginning of each semester and approves the schedules for-IA, SEE examination, guidelines for conduction of examinations, evaluation, moderation and analysis of results and announcement of results.

Prof. V G Talawar, Advisor,

Dr. M. Dhanamjaya, Registrar,

Dr. Ramalinga Reddy, Director, School of Civil Engineering

Dr. Ramachandra P, Registrar (Evaluation)



5. Malpractice & Lapses Enquiry Committee (MPLEC)

The student using any unfair means while writing their exams are reported to the Registrar (Evaluation) by the Centre Superintendent after conducting examinations. The unfair mean case committee is constituted by the Registrar (Evaluation) with due approval from the Vice- Chancellor. The decisions of the MPLEC committee are forwarded through the Registrar (Evaluation) to the Vice- Chancellor for approval.

	(June/July 2019 exams) - Committee Meeting	sttendance	
SI.	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Dr. R C Biradar Director, School of ECE	Chairman	10
2	Dr. Basarkod P I School of ECE	Member	1200
3	Dr. Wallikarjuna Shastry Ashar Musican School of CSE	Member	0
4	Dr.C D Hampali School of ME	Member	Plaurpah
5	Prof.Nagendra S M School of Management	Member	VI-TOWN
6	Dr. Shivananda P School of Civil Engg	Member	
7	Dr.Madesh Kumar School of Applied Sciences	Member	100 2018 1º
8	Prof Vijavalakshmi	Member	सी किया है.
9	Prof.Narayana Swamy School of EEE	Member	& Ann
10	Dr.S N Prasad Special officer(Evaluation)	Member	- Relindon
11	Dr.Raju B S Asst. Registrar(Evaluation)	Co-ordinator	(0 20 20 CO)

6. Central Evaluation

The evaluation is conducted centrally under the supervision of the Assistant Registrar (Evaluation). The solution of question papers provided by experts are submitted to the office of Registrar (Evaluation) before the beginning of the evaluation. The coded answer books handed over to the evaluators. The appropriate number of Evaluators/Reviewers/Checking Assistants is deputed during evaluations. The award lists along with answer books are submitted to the evaluation section.

7. Declaration of Result

Ruxmini Knowledne Falk, Tathgenaha Velahanka, Bengalus - 100 064

Marks scored by the students in their IA as well as in SEE in all the courses of a given semester must be tabulated into the software installed for the purpose by the University. The same must be done for all the semesters of UG and PG within the Specified date by the Registrar (Evaluation).

The Registrar (Evaluation) will announce the results of the students in each semester on the Faculty notice board as well as on the University website after Director of School confirms about the result to Registrar (Evaluation).

Page **11** of **18**



8. Revaluation

After declaration of the results of programs within next 10 days, if any candidate wishes to apply for Photocopy/Revaluation (only theory courses), s/he shall apply to the Registrar (Evaluation), by paying the prescribed fees notified by the University from time to time. The photocopies of the said answer books shall be made available within next TEN working days after the last date prescribed for receipt of the application at the Office of the Registrar (Evaluation). Photocopies will not be issued for practical/drawing/audit courses. During 2018-19 examination total of 238 applications were received for Revaluation and resolved.

9. Award of Degree

Degree is awarded at the end of the completion of the Program and accumulation of specified number of credits for the given program. Students are issued-Grade Cards/Marks card for each semester, consolidated grade Card/Marks card and degree Certificate. Such of those students who have accumulated credits by studying in more than one university, but finally completing their degree at REVA University by accumulating the required number of credits, will be issued grade cards for suchof the courses completed at REVA University and a transcript by mentioning as 'credit transferred from other university' against the credits earned. Students are required to possess all the grade cards issued by different institutions as a proof to the accumulation of Credits.

Award of Gold Medal Guidelines

- The candidate with highest CGPA will be awarded gold medal. The University shall issue the certificate indicating the name of the medal awarded to the students
- If two or more students have secured the same CGPA, then the marks secured by the student in the external examination only shall be taken in consideration in awarding the gold medalist.
- If both students also secure to the same external marks then both the students should be awarded the gold medal.
- A student who has been fined or expelled from the hostel/university for any act of indiscipline shall not be eligible for the award of gold medal(s). A student who has failed in any course and has cleared the course in the repeat examination shall not be eligible for award for gold medals/certificate.

Registrar (Evaluation) REVA University Rukmini Knowledge Park, Kattigenahalli Yelahanka, Bengaluru - 560 064 P

Page 12 of 18



LIST OF GOLD MEDALLISTS BEING AWARDED DURING FOURTH ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Sl.	Endowment	12772	Name of the	
No.	Name	Course / Branch	Candidates	Name of the School
1	Shri. Gopal Raju	Master of Technology	Ms. BATHINI	School of Electronics
	Gold Medal	(VLSI & Embedded	POORNIMA	& Communication
- S		Systems)	R17MVE03	Engineering
2	Smt. Rukmini	Master of Technology	Mr. RANJEET	School of Electronics
117	Shyama Raju	(VLSI & Embedded	KUMAR SINHA	& Communication
	Memorial Gold Medal	Systems)	R16TVE10	Engineering
3	Smt. Mayura	Master of Technology	Ms. AGARWADEKAR	School of Electronics
	Honnegowda	(Digital	NIKITA	& Communication
	Gold Medal	Communication & Networking)	DASHARATH R17MDN01	Engineering
4	Shri. S N	Master of Technology	Ms. MENAKARANI R	School of
	Doraiswamy Raju	(Computer Science &	R17MCS06	Computing&
	Gold Medal	Engineering)	(Shedigo)	Information
	G . D l	36 · CM 1 1	NA NIATITINI	Technology
5	Smt. Rukmini	Master of Technology	Mr. NAVEEN	School of Computing & Information
	Shyama Raju Memorial	(Computer Science & Engineering)	CHANDRA N R16TCS08	Technology
	Gold Medal	Engineering	K101C306	Technology
6	Shri. H B	Master of Technology	Ms. NAINA	School of Computing
	Chandrashekar	(Data Engineering &	BHARATHY RAO M	& Information
	Gold Medal	Cloud Computing)	R17MDC05	Technology
7	Shri. Y Subba Raju	Master of Technology	Ms. A BHARATHI	School of Electrical
	Gold Medal	(Advanced Power	R17MPE01	& Electronics
		Electronics)		Engineering
8	Smt. Rukmini	Master of Technology	Mr. SUPRITH SINGH	School of Mechanical
	Shyama Raju	(Machine Design)	J	Engineering
	Memorial Gold Medal		R17MDD03	
9	Shri.	Master of Technology	Mr. V R RIMJU	School of Civil
	Ravichandran	(Computer Aided	R17MCE27	Engineering
	Gold Medal	Structural		
		Engineering)		
10	Shri. S Narasa Raju	Master of Technology	Ms. BINCY V K	School of Civil
	Gold Medal	(Transportation	R17MTE07	Engineering
		Engineering &		
		Management)		



Page **13** of **18**



11	Shri. Yalagurda	Bachelor of	Mr. S V ULLAS	School of Electronics
	Rao Kulkarni	Technology	KUMAR	& Communication
	Gold Medal	(Electronics &	R15EC272	Engineering
		Communication		
	The resultant !	Engineering)		Tigado PARA III.
12	Shri. Venkata	Bachelor of	Ms. SUHIENA	School of Computing
	Muniswamy Raju	Technology	SHAZLEEM M	& Information
	Memorial	(Computer Science &	GHOUSE	Technology
	Gold Medal	Engineering)	R15CS398	-100 Ke2
13	Smt. Lalitha	Bachelor of	Ms. SHATAKSHI	School of Electrical
	Swamy	Technology (Electrical	MISHRA	& Electronics
	Gold Medal	& Electronics	R15EE172	Engineering
	Clare to the Control of the Control	Engineering)	ATTEMPT NO.	68747 923
14	Smt. Leelavathi	Bachelor of	Mr. PREM KUMAR S	School of Mechanical
	Shankpal	Technology	R15ME217	Engineering
	Gold Medal	(Mechanical	Contractors of	
	The Branch P. Colores	Engineering)	T m 162 x 12	96 1 1 1955
15	Shri. Velluri	Bachelor of	Mr. AJAY KUMAR K	School of Civil
	Narasimharao	Technology (Civil	M	Engineering
	Gold Medal	Engineering)	R15CV008	
16	Smt. Rukmini	Bachelor of Computer	MR. DASARI SAI	School of Computer
	Shyama Raju	Applications	YASHWANTH	Science &
	Gold Medal	805.1479.8	R16CA042	Applications
17	Shri Changama	Master of Computer	Ms. SONU JAIN O	School of Computer
1/	Shri. Chengama	Master of Computer	R17CA913	Science &
	Raju Gold Medal	Applications	R17CA913	Table 141 Section 191
4.0		25 (67)	NA DANIJELLA C	Applications
18	Shri. Chama Raju	Master of Science	Ms. RANJITHA S	School of Computer
	Memorial	(Computer Science)	R17SCS07	Science &
	Gold Medal		**************************************	Applications
19	Dr. P Shyama Raju	Bachelor of Commerce	Mr. MOHAMMED	School of Commerce
	Gold Medal	(Industry Integrated)	SINAJ K	Control of the Control
	Propriest 1	·	R16BC085	All a many
20	Shri. Y Subba Raju	Bachelor of Commerce	Ms. SHWETHA S	School of Commerce
	Memorial	(Honors)	R16BC518	
	Gold Medal			
21	Dr. M Dhanamjaya	Bachelor of Business	Ms. SANJANA A K	School of
	Gold Medal	Administration	R16BM171	Management Studies
		(Industry Integrated)		9
	8 x 2	(75 = 77	





22	Shri.	Bachelor of Business	Mr. ANIRUDH	School of
	Ravichandran Gold Medal	Administration (Honors)	GOVINDA BHAT R16BM506	Management Studies
23	Smt. Rukmini Shyama Raju Gold Medal	Master of Commerce	Mr. MUNIRAJU G N R17MC029	School of Commerce
24	Shri. Jayaram Gold Medal	Master of Business Administration	Mr. M NAVEEN R17MB126	School of Management Studies
25	Dr. Puttaswamy Gold Medal	Master of Arts (English)	Ms. RUPA IYENGAR R17MAE17	School of Arts & Humanities
26	Shri. Ramakrishnegowd a Gold Medal	Master of Arts(Journalism & Mass Communication)	Ms. ANNAPURNA G HIREMATH R17MAJ03	School of Arts & Humanities
27	Smt. Velluri Sathyawathi Gold Medal	Master of Performing Arts	Ms. DEEPA S R17MFB03	School of Preforming Arts
28	Dr. N Ramesh Gold Medal	Master of Science (Bio-Chemistry)	Ms. SINDE JAYA LAKSHMI BAI R17MBC23	School of Applied Sciences
29	Shri. N Narayana Raju Gold Medal	Master of Science (Bio-Technology)	Ms. DORNAL KANCHAN KISAN R17MBT13	School of Applied Sciences
30	Shri. S N Doraiswamy Raju Memorial Gold Medal	Master of Science (Physics)	Mr. GIRISH N P R17MPH03	School of Applied Sciences
31	Smt. Mayura Honnegowda Gold Medal	Master of Science (Chemistry)	Ms. NAVANEETHA N R17MCH25	School of Applied Sciences
32	Shri. H B Chandrashekar Gold Medal	Master of Science (Mathematics)	Ms. MAMATHA G R R17MMT07	School of Applied Sciences
33	Smt. Rukmini Shyama Raju Memorial Gold Medal	Master of Law (Business and Corporate Law)	Ms. VEMIREDDY UDAYA MADHURI R18ML008	School of Legal Studies





LIST OF SCHOOLS / PROGRAMS BEING AWARDED DURING FOURTH ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Sl. No.	DEGREE	No. of Eligible candidates		
Facult	y of Engineering and Technology:	1867		
Maste	147			
1	Advanced Power Electronics	4		
2 -	Computer Aided Structural Engineering	29		
3	Computer Science & Engineering	29		
4	Data Engineering & Cloud Computing	11		
5	Digital Communication & Networking	8		
6	Machine Design	3		
7	Transportation Engineering & Management	33		
8	VLSI & Embedded systems	30		
Bache	lor of Technology:	1720		
9	Civil Engineering	362		
10	Computer Science & Engineering	467		
11	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	193		
12	Electronics & Communication Engineering	377		
13	Mechanical Engineering	321		
Facult	y of Science & Technology:	464		
14	Master of Computer Applications	153		
15	Master of Science (Computer Science)	16		
16	Master of Science (Bio-Chemistry)	32		
17	Master of Science (Bio-Technology)	50		
18	Master of Science (Physics)	32		
19	Master of Science (Chemistry)	27		
20	Master of Science (Mathematics)	21		
21	Bachelor of Computer Applications	133		
Facult	y of Commerce & Management Studies:	624		
22	Master of Business Administration	264		
23	Master of Business Administration (Business Analytics)	3		
24	Master of Commerce	58		
25	Post-graduate Diploma in Management (Business Analytics)	25		
26	Bachelor of Business Administration (Honors)	14		
27	Bachelor of Business Administration (Industry Integrated)	118		
28	Bachelor of Commerce (Honors)	17		
29	Bachelor of Commerce (Industry Integrated)	125		
Facult	y of Arts & Humanities:	46		
30	Master of Arts (English)	21		
31	Master of Arts (Journalism & Mass Communication)	16		
32	Master of Performing Arts	9		
Faculty of Legal Studies:				
33	Master of Law (Business and Corporate Law)	8		
	3009			

Page **16** of **18**



LIST OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY BEING AWARDED DURING FOURTH CONVOCATION

Sl. No.	SR No.	Student Name	Faculty	Branch
1	R15PEN03	SAPNA G S	Arts & Humanities	ENGLISH
2	R15PHN02	SOWMYA B L	Arts & Humanities	HINDI
3	R14PKA03	RAVI PRAKASH	Arts & Humanities	KANNADA
4	R14PCM02	GATTAMRAJU SREELATHA	Commerce & Management	Commerce
5	R14PCM03	MURALI S	Commerce & Management	Commerce
6	R15PCM04	K R PUNDAREEKA VITTALA	Commerce & Management	Commerce
7	R15PCM13	SHALINI B	Commerce & Management	Commerce
8	R16PCV01	ANIL KUMAR K S	Engineering & Technology	Civil Engineering
9	R14PCS02	SHOBA M	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
10	R14PCS03	RAVI B	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
11	R14PCS06	DODDEGOWDA B.J.	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
12	R14PCS08	NIRMALA S. GUPTHA	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
13	R14PCS14	PRAVEEN KUMAR K.V.	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
14	R15PCS02	ABDUL RAHEEM SYED	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
15	R15PCS08	H R SHASHIDHARA	Engineering & Technology	Computer Science and Engineering
16	R15PEC09	RANGASWAMY C	Engineering & Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering
17	R16PEC03	TANWEER	Engineering & Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering
18	R16PEC08	RAVI KUMAR M G	Engineering & Technology	Electronics and Communication Engineering
19	R15PME07	SHIVASHARANAYYA SWAMY	Engineering & Technology	Mechanical Engineering
20	R14PMT03	LAKSHMINARAYANA S.	Science & Technology	Mathematics
21	R14PMT04	K. SANDEEP KUMAR	Science & Technology	Mathematics
22	R14PMT05	MAHALAKSHMI	Science & Technology	Mathematics
23	R16PMT04	VASANTH K R	Science & Technology	Mathematics



Page 17 of 18



10. Examination Automation

In keeping with the requirements of transparency, objectivity and efficiency, the COE office adopts an automated examination system. This initiative has transformed the conventional examination and evaluation process to a digital platform. As a result, the entire process inclusive of registration, payment of examination fee, generation of hall tickets, computation of results and announcement of results etc. are automated. With effective use of technology, the administration and management of examination system ensures confidentiality, transparency and enhanced efficiency with minimal human intervention. Timely reviews, sound feedback system and clear guidelines from the COE office ensures strict monitoring and functioning of examination and evaluation system.



